Tracx Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 10:52 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

]

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 114-2935380-2450603
114-4329033-4677848

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Beth Schroeder

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 2

Total $54.43

Approved items

[x] ] Dry & Dry {2 LBS] Blue Premium Indicating Silica Gel Beads(industry Standard 2-4
- mm) - Reusable Desiccant Beads Silica Gel Desiccant
$17.99 | Qty: 1
El g Marineland Penguin Rite-Size Cartridge, power filter cartridge, fit penguin 75 & 100,6
count
$10.15 | Qty: 3

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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Size 3 mm/ 0.12 inch width, 33 m/ 108 feet
long

Compatible Wood, Glass, Paper, Ceramic, Plastic,

Material Metal

About this item

e Graphic chart tape: 3 mm/ 0.12 inch width, 33 m/
108 feet long for each roll, convenient and enough
for you daily use. black gaffers tape

o Fit for grid creating, you can use these tapes to
distinguish things and mark your paper works, line
charts, guide lines, blackboard-writings, etc. Ultra
thin gridding tapes can also work as craft tapes, such
as creating lines on your scrapbooks, journals, paper
crafts, fashion designs and so on

¢ These graphic tapes have no paper backing, only
adhesive. Goes on easy, comes off clean. Works well
on a white board, dry erase board, plastic, glass,
paper, wood, metal and ceramic etc

¢ Made of PET, durable and self adhesive. Stick to the
whiteboard perfectly with strong adhesive. Easy to
remove and leave no residue. Perfect for
presentation in the classroom and office

¢ Package include: 6 rolls of black gridding tapes, each
roll's length is 33 m/ 108 feet, can meet your
everyday needs for marking and lining

Compare with similar items

New (4) from $7.29 FREE Shipping on orders over
$25.00 shipped by Amazon.

2,981
66.24

Sponsored

$729
Get Fast, Free Shipping with

Amazon Prime
& FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday, June
29 if you spend $25 on items
shipped by Amazon

Or fastest delivery Saturday,
June 25. Order within 8 hrs 2
mins

Select delivery location

In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon
Sold by Hale Baby

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

prime

S

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

Try Prime and start saving
today with Fast, FREE
Delivery

(] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List
New (4) from
$7.29 FREE Shipping on

orders over $25.00 shipped by
Amazon.

Other Sellers on Amazon
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dry erase board magnetic tape

Printers, Ink & Toner Projectors

StoreSMART® - Magnetic Board
Dividers - Half-inch x 25-feet -

for Whiteboard Grids - ML1/2-

25

Visit the STORE SMART Store
11 ratings | 3 answered questions

13

Size: 25-Pack
25-Pack 50-Pack 100-Pack
$13.95 $25.95 $49.95
200-Pack
$95.95

Mounting Magnetic

Type

Material Glass

Brand STORE SMART
Item 300 x 0.5 inches
Dimensions

LxWxH

About this item

¢ Roll contains 25 feet (300 inches) of 1/2" wide
magnetic tape.

e Roll contains 25 feet (300 inches) of 1/2" wide
magnetic tape.

e Tape is black and magnetized on one side only.

e Cut with ordinary scissors.

e Proudly manufactured in the USA.

e Works with regular magnetic whiteboards, NOT
magnetic glass boards

Additional Details

Small Business

’I‘n:j‘ This product is from a small business brand.

Support small. Learn more

Compare with similar items

1,430
$10.99 . prime

Sponsored

139

$7.47 delivery June 29 - July 1.
Details

Select delivery location
In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Secure transaction

Ships from StoreSMART
Sold by StoreSMART

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Add to List

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

GAUDER
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GAUDER Magnetic Tape Self...

3,553

$9.99 prime

Sponsored



